

'Brighton Alive' is an open collective of organisations and community members that supports, connects and enhances the lives of the people of the Brighton Municipality through sharing information, facilitating the coordination of services, developing partnerships and pursuing opportunities.

Brighton Alive Network Meeting Minutes

Venue: Brighton Civic Centre

Date: 20/8/24 **Time:** 10.00

Sonya, John Flack, Claire, Barb, Phil, Terry, Liana Harding, Elise Parker, Moira, Jenny, Angela, Joselle, Kylie, Marilyn, Jen, Alicia, Jonathan Bedloe, Attendance:

Samantha S, Sam B, Molly, Elle, Aimee, Martin, Sonya and Kicki.

Apologies: Neet, Kellyanne, Greg Irons, Madi, Matea

Chair: Kylie

Minutes: Kylie

Acknowledgement to Country: Joselle

Item			Notes
ı	I Standing Items:		
			Chair – Matea Hayden
		hair and minute aker next	Minute Taker – Madi

Item		Notes	
	meeting.	Acknowledgement to Country - Barb	
1.2	Guest Speakers	N/A	
1.3	General Round.	Services update Child & Youth Safety Strategy	Office of the Independent Regulator (OIR) will be attending the September 17 ^{th,} Brighton
			Alive meeting to present a workshop and answer questions.
		26TEN	Kylie has signed Brighton Alive up as a 26TEN member. We agree to
			• follow your agreed 26Ten Action Plan and review and update at least yearly
			• be identified as a member on the 26Ten website
			• promote 26Ten wherever possible throughout the organisation.
			 consider and suggest ways to work with 26Ten
			 contact 26Ten if you need anything to help you implement your actions (for example, brochures)
			• permit sharing of contact details with other members of the 26Ten Network for matters related to 26Ten and adult literacy
			• use the 26Ten logo in accordance with protocols.
		Uniting -	Nicki spoke about the Family Capacity Programs she is able to facilitate within Community such as, Bringing Up Great Kids, Bringing Up Great Kids the first 1000 days, Shark Cage, Parents Under Pressure, Smalltalk. Nicki shared upcoming October School holiday music program on Thursday 10 th October across the Library and Brighton Civic Centre and how the Mum and daughters' session last holidays was a great success. Michael spoke about his new role at Uniting and his goal of establishing a Dads/Caregivers and children activity/program.

Item Notes						
	Events (June- December 2024)					
	Months	Dates	Organization	Events		
	September	12 th September	Kutalayna Collective	Kipli and Kani at Bond Place.		
	September	15th September	Under One Rainbow	Indoor market-vets centre, 9am-2pm		
	October	4 October	Under One Rainbow	Drag Bingo fundraiser - Veterans Memorial Centre at 6pm		
	October	26 October	Under One Rainbow	Halloween-Cris Fitzpatrick Park 2pm-5pm		
	October	22 nd Tuesday	Kutalayna Collective	Children's Week Event		
	November	16 th Saturday	Jordan River Community Theatre Group	The group will be presenting a show at 2pm & 6pm. At the Brighton Civic Centre		
	November	29 th Friday	Community, Brighton Council, Material Institute, CFC, Centacare Evolve Housing	Christmas Carols 😊 at the Bridgewater Foreshord Park.		
	December	14 December	Under One Rainbow	Christmas-Cris Fitzpatrick Park at 2pm-5pm		
	Brighton Alive ideas for 2024 Opportunities					
2 Actions arising:						
Next Meeting	17/09/24 at 10am at the Brighton Civic Centre.					